

Jacob Paget

From: Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2024 9:28 am
To: Listed Projects
Cc: Neil Deans [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
Subject: RE: Feedback on FTA308 Belmont Quarry Development project

Kia ora,
Sorry about the late response on this one – we don't know of a reason why this one would be ineligible.

The land proposed swap component of this application includes a portion of the Dry Creek Recreation Reserve which is controlled and managed by Greater Wellington Regional Council as part of the wider Belmont Regional Park.

Belmont Regional Park forms part of the Port Nicholson Block Settlement protocol area which requires the Department and GWRC to consult with Iwi. It is likely that the landswap area will also fall under the Ngāti Toa settlement protocol area which has similar requirements.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 12:35 PM
To: Neil Deans S 9(2)(a); Meredith Lawry S 9(2)(a)
Subject: Feedback on FTA308 Belmont Quarry Development project

Kia ora kōura

This listed project application is for FTA308 Belmont Quarry Development project. Application was quiet large so have instead added it in the MS Teams FTA- DOC group files.

The application is to establish an overburden disposal area adjacent to the existing quarry in Belmont. The application refers to seeking approvals under the Wildlife Act and Reserves Act. They also wish to invoke a land swap with DOC.

Could you please let us know anything you're aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18, or any relevant Treaty settlement provisions you are aware of?

Could you please provide your feedback by **midday 5 June 2024**.

Please feel free to let me know if there is anything I can do to assist.

Ngā mihi,

Marlene Youl, Senior Analyst, Community Investments
Ministry for the Environment – Manatū Mō Te Taiao
Phone: S 9(2)(a) Work hours: 7am – 3pm
8 Willis Street, Wellington. PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143



Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.